FILED 12/19/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 10724-2017
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Petition for determination of need for
Dania Beach Clean Energy Center Unit
7, by Florida Power & Light Company

DOCKET NO. 20170225-EI

DATE: December 18, 2017

SIERRA CLUB’S NOTICE OF SERVICE OF SUPPLEMENTAL RESPONSE TO FLORIDA
POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY’S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES (NOS. 1-32)
AND REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS (NO. 1)

Sierra Club, by and through its undersigned representative, hereby provides notice that on

this 18" day of December, 2017, its Supplemental Response to Florida Power and Light

Company’s First Set of Interrogatories and Request for Production of Documents were served

upon the following:

Florida Power & Light Company
Kenneth A. Hoffman

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301
ken.hoffman@fpl.com

William P. Cox

Florida Power & Light Company
700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach FL 33408
will.p.cox@fpl.com

Michael Marcil

Gunster Law Firm

450 E. Las Olas Blvd.
Fort Lauderdale FL 33301
(954) 462-2000
MMarcil@gunster.com

Charles Murphy, Esq.

Stephanie Cuello, Esq.

Division of Legal Services

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
cmurphy@psc.state.fl.us
scuello@psc.state.fl.us

Patricia Christensen, Esq.

Office of Public Counsel

The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
christensen.patty@]leg.state.fl.us



mailto:ken.hoffman@fpl.com
mailto:will.p.cox@fpl.com
mailto:MMarcil@gunster.com
mailto:cmurphy@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:scuello@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Julie Kaplan

Julie Kaplan

Staff Attorney

Sierra Club

50 F St. NW, 8th Floor
Washington, DC 20001
Julie.Kaplan@sierraclub.org
(202) 548-4592

Qualified Representative for Sierra Club
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